Gary Hack 10/20/84
KXAS-TV

P.0. Box 1780

Fort Worth, TX 76101

Dear G&r&t

» The FBI's 8/17 and 10/4 letters appear to be normal. There is a questionable
sentence but I doubt it has significance. his is the ststement that all the DL

_ records are preprocessed and at FBIHQ. The possibility of significance is it the

' DL copy, or copies of the Moorman pix were not sent to FBIHQ.

‘ .Mour letter to the formei' Mary lMoorman is quite good. I look forward to the
rest of what we discussed on this. '

For my own purposes 1'm separating the copies f the records the FBI sent you
for filing by subject with a copy of this, the Jeafi Hill stuff with Moorman. 1
read it some hours a&B but recall nothing new in the bgorman records.

) All are FBIHQ records. 105-82555-2028 refers to se eral items by their
' npmbers in previous correspondence. When we spoke you tlough‘c they'd excised

what relates to Item 13 because of the white space. I think not, that it would have
been bheXed out if excised, and that they started on the next pagex because they
were close to the bottom of that pagee

. I find it interesting that DL did not in any of these records disclose to
. FBIHQ that it had made any copy, even after HUQ raised the questione I do not
believe that once the question was raised it kept any secrets from FEIHQ, so
I pii's;ume there are other records, even if the matter was handled by phone.

After going over these records I see no explanation for the selection of
© irrelevent records included in what was sent you. I presume it was some kind of
accident, perhaps parts of several other requestse.

_ When you told me about the 1965 Philip Geraci records I wondered about the
FBI's interest as of theM but the records are self-explanatory and also accurate.
4lheit incomplete. An explanation is in order.

That Yeraci and the other boys planned those ri ht-wing extremist operations
.is correct and they were properly reported to the FBi by Jeff Parish and to others
by the FBI., I conducted & fairly couplete investigation of Geraci for other
reasons, interviewed his father, his mother twice and him the second time I spoke
to the mother, in the presencelindeed, nome) of the family lawyer &t my arranging.
That the FBI carried its work no farthur, or its interest, appears to be a little
“unusual and I'm inclined to believe that it did, whether or not those additional
‘records are omitted by accident. There was another young person involved, a girl
~.who was both a source-énformer for me and a narcfink, She is not mentioned. It is
" ‘ghe who met Geraci when he returned to N.0., and then something out of the ordinary
happened. He went to see Bringuier, who instead of informing his parents or the
police, arr@nged for him to stay at a dive known as he Silver Dollar, and there he
was the victim of a gangbange (I think the boy was gay and that he was honest with ne.)
This and another Bringuier factor may account for the incompleteness of what was
sent you. The other factor is that Bringuier was, as I told you, a liar to have an
alibi for soucthing else. Bringuier placed the date of Oswald's visit to him at
8/5/63 (also in other records 8/ 2) and thus, because of the raid on Ricardo Davis'
- so=called camp on the other side of Lake Pontchartrain Bringuier was suspicious.
"Phe initial FAI reports quote mgim Caraci as placing the date as perhaps in July.
(The raid was 7/31.) They also quote Geraci as saying this was his first visit to
Bringuier. His first visit was much earliere I have copies of receipts Bringuier
gave ?:Lm tﬁat aze, as I recall, in June, provided by father and mother from a shoe-
x of such stuff

-



Philip was in Vietnam when I saw the parents, and both were cooperative, I
taped the interview and played the tape back to them for any comment. None.

The mother's recollection was quite clear. Yhilip and Vance Blalock were both
in the CAP and wanted tiings for their uniform, perhaps overseas caps., The mother
had a dental appointment not far from or in the French Quarter, it was right after
the end of the school term, and she drove the boys to the Quarter for them to get
what they wanted, That was the first time Philip was there. (He was to see Bringuier

" fairly often afterward.) So the actual time was not long after LHO got to NO and
" coincided roughly with his getting his literature and picketing the Waspe.

h‘:i;th regard to the older gay "Mario," the father told me more, where he picked
boys up, of complaining to school althorities, and the other descriptions, from him,
the girl and I'm not now sure, fhilip, it may have been Mario Bermudez, a Shaw crony.
I emphasize may because it also may not have been and there is no certainty.

NO put two different file numbers on its copies of the first two records 105~

- 2467 on the 5/5/65 teletype and 100-2467 on the 5/6/65 airtel. 105 = Foreign

- Bounterintelligence and 100= Subversive Matter. The airtel also is on a printed
:-form, with boxes to be checked. "Bombing Matters" is checked, "Rucial Matters" isn't.
- But "Bombing Matters" is not ordinardily filed in 100 or 105, Ordinarily 174, and the
‘original at FBIHQ was filed in 174-1-13377. (Somehow the 2467 seems familiar but I
cannot place it.)

What appears to be unusual and I think indicates an omitted record or records
is not correcting the coftradiction in N.O. file numbers., Either N.O., FBIHQ or
-both would have done this.

I have a copy of the Jeff. fari juvenile report and as I recall it the name
of the sergeant is ppelled "Bourne." I thiMk it is very unlikely that he did not
provide his later info, which involved “ringuier and the gangbang (as I recall
-glven as a single rather than a gang) and the girl's role and what then happened to
‘Philip {mental hospitalization) to the FBI. Not included in what you gote.

Also odd is the fact that?c;ne of the 1965 records bears a visible FBIHQ file .
It is both Not Recorded and serialized on the TT of 5/5, not normal, and only the
serial numbers appear on the others. Most likely Oswald, 106-82555, but cduld be JFK,
62~109060.

f-d.fewise odd is the fact that the Lowell Brundle records which follow also

follow in alphabetical serialization of 5414, Geraci ending with/® and Brandle

beginning with C. (This might be from later insertion into a file or trom a purpose
" other than filing serialization.) 4 new FBIN{ file # is given these records. ™o of
the FBIH{ j#s at the end of F are lknwon to me, 104401 has John Birch Society records
and 107261 Minutemen records. 62 Wiiscellaneous, non-subversive, This story, of
the reporter trying to get a rille when he used the nume "Hidell," is well known.
(I can.(t make out the San Antonio record, also F, and I'm placing this in my
Klein's file. b fu(,/ 3)

The remaining records relate to “oorman and Hill, from 105-82555. In a sense a
little provocative but not inconsistent is Hill's statement that she "saw the
hair on the back of" JFK's head "fly &2." Not the top of the head. That a pdece of
scalp went more or less up is not new. No¢ FBI followup on this indicated here.
(Serial 2677.) On peo3 Hill says that a federal agent asked her how she felt when
bullet hit near here feet. This suggests that if you can locate her you s r
the picture I suggested you ask Schott to look at, the one with an with ZPuddy
Walthers, picking souething up not far from where Hill had been. 25553464, that
no exhibit numbers were assigned by DL to the four ~olaroids of Tip.dt's wounds
because DL did not know if HQ would be giving them to the Commission reflects the
general field office knowledge that the FBI waa not giving ewerything to the
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Commission and if unusual in that the FBI reyuired its own identification numbers
for its own purposes and investigation. It knew the Tippit ¥illing was included in
the Commission's mandate, tooe.

But in not giving these to the Commission, if in the gnd it didn't, the
FBI was exercising a kind of control over the Commission. (My file, FBI Commission
"relations.ﬁlso Tipuit killing.)

Please excuse my haste in this,. I'\}e been away for two days, which is very
unusual and as tiring, qnd I'n trying t© catch up. I{you have any questions, please

. ask,

' Gdod luck on the rest of the project,

94« "Research Matters" but is actually used for. propaganda, lobbying, the media
and publishing and FBI contacts, etc. ﬂ\«l o{wné? g
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Date __12/20/63
#

i Lreins, { & vrg

MARY ANEX;——;MAN, 2832 Ripplewood ( was re-contacted
to determine 1f she had any knowledge as to the acquaintanceship
and/or assocliation between LEE EARVEY OSWALD and JACK RUBY.

{4

’ Miss MOORMAN advised that she had never heard of
OSWALD or RUBY prior to the assassination of President JOHN F.
KENNEDY . y

3

on 12/18/63 ot Rallas, Texas File § _ DL 44-1639

by Special Agent _WILLIAM G. BROOKHART: mam _ Date dictated _12/20/63

N

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FB! and is lm.d to
- yu£ agency; it and ita eou(.ntu are not to be distributed ocutalde your agency,
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Date: 12-19-6_

Transmit the fztl-wing in -
. {Type in plain text or code)

AINTEL AIR MAIL

T et i —— — e e

(Prictity o= Method of Mailing)

e mm e o m e e m . am e m e o 4 o " = -t - ———— — —- —— . =t - ——— = — ) SR, —————
j TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (105-82555) N
i ,fp)%non; SAC, DALLAS (1CO-10461) o
ot . ' . 7/ ,."""‘;: L ,..
LET HARVEY OSWALD, aka T TR S
IS R CUBA - Lt

: ]
Rebutel to Dalles 12-17-63, °

There are enclcsed ten copies of a letterhead
memorandum setting ferth the names of individuals and
their eddresses known to the Dallas Office who took photo-
grachs or films of the Presidential Motorcade 11-22-63.
Iwo ccples of the letterhead memorandum are being designated
locelly to the Secret fervice. >

Ho effart 1s teing madsa to set forth the names of Lv’
news media throvghcut the countiy who made photographs or -
filra in Dallas on 11-22-53..
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UNIEE Y STATES DEPART ‘»IEN'F.OF v}ST[CE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INYESTIGATION

In Reply. Please Refer to
File No. -

Dallas; Texas
Dec=ntar 19, 1963

Iniividials Entwn t0 Have Taken
' Fhotagrarhs or Films of the Presidential
- ¥atorcade, November 22, 1963, and other
, . Fha*szrazhs Relsating to the Assassination
cf Pregldent KENNEDY ‘
.

Tya f£:ilswie imldviduals are gntwna to the Dallas
cfflce of the Federil Purdau of ‘nvestigatisn td have taken
ghotographs or film 2 the Fresidential Matorcade_Xn Dailas,
Texas cn Ncvemter 22, 1993:. .= —a.on

- amon e = -/y

s JT., 122 roll film; criginal

Mr., F. W. Betzaer
£922 Vales:y Shreeft, returned to Betzner,
Calles, Texisl -2 ~ N:vemter 26, 1963

-4 -
Cha-les Prerisen, Chlef Criglrzl in his possessicn

Englresr, Zire!l Mfg. C>.,
©230 Dent:m Drive,
Talles; Texas

’

. )

Fobert Esrl (mzf% One rcil 36 exposures,
709 Clarksen, Kodachrome X

Ienver, Coliaado

’ -
Mz. (ar7r Fil=1d, S*wlenf,
Nerth Tazae Shate
Urniveraity, Deuntor,

Texas .
Mr. Frohers . EJ vagres 50%* roll 8 mm Kodachrome
€€L15 Hrrsey, A;t. 3 movie £ilm; criginal
DPzllag, Terxes retiu-ned t90 Hughes
. S .
Mre. Mary Arn ¥oorman Original phot:ographs in
2832 Rigrlewvod, her poasession

Dallzg, Texas

CQELER PESTROYED

A ANEC 261972
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~
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Informétion Re Pantograpns December 19, 1963
and Films of Assassination

e

Mrs. Marie Muchmore Moving Ppictures; original
2980 Randy Lane, in her possession
Farmer's Branch, Texas

Employed Justin !McCarty

Dress Wholesaler, 707

Yeung Stre=t, Dalleas,

' Texas

Orvills 0. Nix One roll 8 mm color film

2227 D2nley Drive, depicting Presidential

Tellas, Texas Motorcade turning on
Houston Street and
approaching the Elm Street
intersection to the north;

- original in Nix' possession

Stuart L. Reed Mr. Reed's daughter, F. A.

Pcst Office Box 1¢6, Holley, 1207 Sunnyside,

Balbeca Heights, Dallas, Texas, belileved

Zeznal Zone to have the photographs
taken by Mr. Reed, which
are three 35 mm transparencies
deplcting apprehension of
Lee Harvey Oswald at Texas
Theater, November 22, 1963

Jack A. Weaver One photograph of President's

829 Fidelity Union Life car making right-hand turn

Building, Dz2llas. Texas on to Houston Street from
Main showing the Texas
School Book Depository

- bullding in background

Mrs. E. H. Westfall Two color photographs of Texas

4216 San Carlos School Book Depository

Dallas, Texas building, both photographs

showing the pertinent window
on the sixth floor as

belng closed, the photograph
taken on the morning of
November 22, 1963
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InfArmation Re Shotographs
and Films of Assassination

Abrahmﬁ'Zapruder

3909 Marquette Street
Dallas, Texas

oo

December 19, 1963

One roll 8 mm movie film
showing the motorcade
approaching Texas School
Book Depository building
and President subsequently
beling shot
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Item #3

on 12/

> C
AZ)‘gou SAC, DALLAS (100-10461) \\\\\:{
f ,o ’ -
. RE: LEE HARVEY OSWALD, akn. 4
IS - X - CUBA
RE: ur2au airtzl te Dallas dated 12/6/63;
Dallas airtels t+ the Bureau dated 12/11/63
/nd 12/18/63 -
- . 4 . R /
// ' I~ ’
The following e ansvers and action taken by this
offica to resolve the itrias Lisied in referenced Bureau
airtcl which hae a0t bem furmishad to the Bureau previously.
For clarity th: items are dealt with by number as follows:

i
L

12/563 Special Azent ELMER MOORE, U. S. Secret

Snrvlﬂc, Dallas, =:iiibitnad the EollOWLng photographs which
are in the possesSLou of the Secret Service having been taken

by lMrs. MARY ANI™YJOMAN, 2832 ripplewood, Dallas, on 11/ /63.
Borh photographs ware ralinn with a Polaroid camera.
REC- 3+ (-.» "~/ et F -
The £rrst photograph is of poor quality, bding
extremely light and ‘lepicus’'the lower cormer of the Texas

N~ Sclwol

Book Penository.

:Lb vies is shown in the photograph

_of the uppar fleors of th building and particularly the
windowe on the t:th floor from which the.fatal shofs were

- fivert, . e

e 7,
The 2nd phiotograph talien bty Mrs. MOORMAN-was sold .
to tha Associated Press by lrs.!CORMAN.~ This photograph,/a

r 3 °_ Bureau (aM)
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T 100-10%61

: i 4 - . e
coty of which was exhibited by SA MOORE, was' the automobile .- '
occupied by President KENNEDY, which photograph was apparently
made shortly after President KENNEDY was struck by a bullet
fired by the assassin. The ISBD Building does not appear in
this photograph at all, the entire photograph being filled
with the President's autcmobile. The photograph shows :
Fresident I'ENNEDY leaning slightly forward to the left with" , .

, Mrs, EENMEDY in a sitting position ia the car. .This photo-L'“'
grach appeared inmny nevspapers throughout the United States :. "=
and a cory exhibited by £4 MCOR: carried a Dallas Times date-
line of 11/23/62. Irnferxrwaticon rppearing under the photograph
roflects the plictograph cepicts '"KENNEDY hit by assassin's
bullet...photograph made by tirs. quY ANN MOORMAN, wife of :
Dallas plumber with Folaroid canera." . ‘

» e

Item #10 o . ‘ _ "L T
[nvestigzttion to date has identified a number of
parsens vho attenind social functions at Dallas, Texas, with
those persons having been interviewed and/or investigation is
in progress to locat: others and they will be interviewed.
Regarding OSVWAILD's address bock, all leads suggested in that =
address book, which writings appeared in English as well as =~ .7
Russian, are being pursued and results will be reported to . T
the Bureau in reports as the investigation is completed. It
is noted that the wmajority of persons who had been indicated
to nttend social! £mctions with the OSWALDs had already been

interviewed befora the receipt of referenced Bureau airtel by
the Tallas Office,.

Item #13
- 2 -
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DL 100 10467,
ERdery
‘.

~dt is noted in an earlier report in this matter

Mr. 0. V./CAMPBELL, Vice Fresident_and Secretary, Texas
School Book Depository {TSBD), Elm and Houston Streets, A
DPallis; Texas, advised on November ™26, 1963, that while he—
hid ngt obsarved anyore fire any shots from his building on
November 22, 1963, he had observed an individual wearing a Cowe
construgtion=-type hat who was talking about seeing an indi- K
vidual fire from the windew ¢f the TSBD Building, and he

noted that a police officer btad taken t}is individual's name.

On Decembay L7, 1963, Mr., CAMPBELL advised
SA EEMUETH B. JACK3IOIN that as best he could recall this
individval wvas wearlng & vhite helmet and work clothes with
po<ssitly red lefttering on the belmet. He described the man o’
as white, ahout 5'9" cr 5'19", pussibly 165 pounds and S
possibly around 35 vea>rs of age. He said that this man was RN
talkivrg with a Dallas Pnlice Department officer.

A review of infcrmation in this matter indicated R
that the individual ohserved by Mr. FAMPBELL may possibly
have boen identical to HOWARD IESLIP~BRENNAN who has been
provioasly intervizved in this mattdr, A

On Pecember 17, 1963, BRENNAN advised SA KENNETH B,
JACKSON he was ~rploiyed w'th Wallace-Beard Construction £
Company as a sta2am Eitter. and h2 was doing prefabrication BRI D,
work at a location %o the r2ar of the TSBD Building on Ty
November 22, 19483, He is still employed with this company
but is now working 2t the constriction site of the Republic
Natlonal Bank Building, Danllas. Pe stated he continues to
reside at 6814 Weodard. Dallas.

On Decembar 17, 1963, REENNAN was introduced to’
Mr. 0, Vv, CAMFBELIL by S5A ¥SNMNETH B, JACKSON, and neither
tudividual showed r2cogunitlon of the other at first., Mr.
CAMFRE'], was ¢f th9 npianinn that BRENNAN was very likely the
petson he had refer-ed %o ns having conversed with the Dallas
police officer Lim=2ilataly after the shooting of President
KENMEDY on November 27, 19563, He indicated that possibly
.hils recollection of a white construction-type helmet on the
individual he had obhsrrved could possibly have been a gray .
helast which, according t» BRENNAN, was what he, BRENNAN, : H
wore »n November 22, 1963, with the name of his company,
‘Wallaca.-Baard, stapci’ed in black letters on the

-3
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DL 100-10461
KBJ:¢cv-
2

front of the helmet and at that time a small black name
sticker bearing BRENNAN's name, Mr, CAMPBELL observed a
round ,shite badge bearing a number, 130, with the words ‘
Wallace-Beard Republic Bank Tawer ard indicated that ”
possibly his recollection of red letters on white background N
could have been from observing this badge which badge, Cw
according to BRENNAN, was woru by him ony November 22, 1963, &
as at the presert. The entire badge was not in red lettering,
but the large digits 130 jo the center were in red, the

word WPallace was in blue lettsrs, the word Beard was in red
letters and the words Bepubiic Bank Tower were in blue
letters, BRENNAN furnished his cwn description as white

malas, 5'74", 155 to 160 pounds and ag® 44, As CAMPBELL

and BRENNAN talked Mr. CAMPRELL stated he became a little
more sure that BRENNAK was the individual he had seen con=’
vercsing with the Dallas police officer on November 22, 1963.
Mr. BRENNAN stated that he was unable to recall CAMPBELL
at all but remarked that he himsslf had talked to a Dallas
police officer at that time and that CAMPBELL could have
observed bis conversaticn with the police officer without
his own kpowledge. BRENNAN did state, however, that he

felt reasonably sure that the peison referred to by CAMPEELL
would have heen himself. o

Mr. R, S. TRULY, Superlintendent, TSBD, stated
that be was in company with Mr. CAMPBELL on November 22, 1963,
at the time the motorcacde cf President KENNEDY passed in front
of the TSBD. He stated that imm>diately after the shooting
2t that time he and Mr. CAMPBELL apparently became separated
by the surging crowd, and, therefore, he would not be able
to comment regarding any persons observed by Mr. CAMPBELL
at the time. Mr, TRULY furnished *this information to
SA KENNETH B, JACKSNN on Lecember 17, 1963.

o & O

, ) . MmN ‘ —

" LTy ST 3T e K Bra ol N g fool g ot % PR - Cama N £ty

o B R o R L R » Al ‘,\.i;z o N g e A B v ﬂ;%f‘lv)
TSR e T ,'«:,3‘&1.-"3;"~'?5'-n5';\'~.-=. o ;”\ NS B e I L R £



o

116G

i}eq_jgé :

. . -
- -
]

11 perscns whose names appear in the Dallasitelephonew: i
and clty directories and the Irving, Texas telephone directory .+
with the surname of "O3WALD” and not related to the subject have ~
Becn onntacted to ¢ctecminz i€ thoy had a gun repaired at the
Ir7ing Jgoorl Shep within the

Tecen®t past and each denied that they
irve IMed such repriis aade ot tart shop.
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March 20, 19G4

- . Alrtel
AR

:/f To: ' 8AC, Dallas (89-43)

. L.

/ dron Director, FBI (62-109060)— aﬁ/ ‘vﬂé’ / _ .
, KU .y : _

PRESIDENT JOHR F, KENNEDY ' ‘ !

NOVEMBER 22, 1063, .
%ILASLM- -

L Enclosed is one copy of a letter recoived from the T
President's Commission dated Harch 18, 1964, which 1s self- SN0

explanatory. _ | <

Xo copy of the photograph requested, taken %y -
Mrs., Moorman, 1s in Burcau possession. 7This natter a¥pearss
to relato to information containced in Dallas report difted €
12/23/63, page 24, of SA Gcnborling, which is a 302 _giﬁ-t

by aA Charles T. Browa. Q 2
P 2-<=

A " ." Dallas is instructed to determine if theyShive %
e their possession the copy of photograph., If not, immediil

.~ . contact Mrs, Hoorman, obtain the photograph, assurif@ibep,

7. this will promptly be returned to her after approprla;p

S omimtion by the Preosident's Cocmission. .,

Handle promptly. ' 3

S 2RLY
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NOTE:
» By letter dated 3/18/64, President's Commission
referred to an interview with Mrs., Mary Ann Moorman con-
..~ cerning two photographs which she took of the Presidential
it motorcade on 11/22/63, Bureau files indicate the photographs.
5, appear to be those taken by Mrs, Moorman w;th a Polaroid .
s camera, ome just prior to the time the PreSident's car passed
' her position and the second photograph taken shortly after
the President was shot., Bureau file 105-823555, serial 1212,
an insert written by SA Charles T. Brown, Jr., 12/12/63,
regards photographs, one of which was very poor quality,
revealed a motorcycle police officer preceding esidential
car and also reveals the lower corner of the School
. Book Depository Building. - Although it cannot be verified in
... Bureau files, it appears.this is the particular photograph
. in which the President's Commission has an interest,
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_' ~{ M- Toison . .
(' ( 2; A Beiment L~ -

, . Mohr _ __

. ' : ¥ Caspar.. .

. . PRESIDENT’S COMMISSION fr. Collahan .
AMr. Coanrad

ON TH ke
E My, I‘el ~ach .

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT KENNEDY 5,

Mr. Evans_.
200 Mazyland Ave., N. E. Mr. Cal" »‘Z .
Me. Rn«c'r’;_'/ -

EARL Wanaen, Chairman WASHINGTON, D. C. 20002 Mr Suifeins = | 3. Ler Rasein,
RicHarD B. RusseLL Mr. Tavel’ Cencral Counsel
Jouw SHERMAN CoOPER ',‘[ ° T ——— :
HaLe Boscss Ar. Trotter.
Gerato R. Fomro Te.le. Room...___
Joum J. Mccrov Miss Holmes.___
AuLemw W. Duues . Miss Gandy.

’ o e

']
Mr. J. Edgar Hoover /

Director, Federal Bureau )
of Investigation

Department of Justice

Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Hoover: : e

I refer you to SA Gemberling's report of Novem¥er 30, page 37,
in which there appears an interview with Mrs. Mary. loorman
concerning two photographs which she took of the Presfdential motor-
cade. According to Mrs. Moorman, the second of the photographs, . )
which we have seen, was given to agents of your Bureau. The first -
photograph was given to Secret Service Agents John Joe Howlett and o
Bill Patterson on November 22, 1963. We have received a report e -
from the Secret Service adv151ng us -that on November 23 or November 2u
this picture was turned over to an agent of your Bureau who is
believed by the Secret Service to be SA Brown. The Secret Service
further advises us that this photograph has been returned by your
‘{Bureau to Mrs. Moorman.

il

[
Fedd

If the Bureau did obtain this photograph from Mrs. Moorman,
do you have a copy in your possession? If you do not have a copy and
if in fact it has been returned to Mrs. Moorman, we would like you
to obtain this photograph from her with the assurance that the ‘\
photograph will be promptly returned to her after it has been )
examined by the Commission.

UNHECOIL.LD COPY FL.

Sincerely,

< : . ) TN
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FBI

. Dcte: 3.24/64

Transmit the following in

:Vm AIRTEL AIR MAIL, REGISTERED
' {Priority or Method of Mailing)

|

!

|

|

|

|

|

l

|

!

|

!
(Type in plain text or code) T
|

i
—
1

TO: ' DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060)

i\‘ikomu SAC, DALIAS (100-10461) (p)
. R )
) '{:
RE: ASSASSINATION OF  PRESIDENT . ’
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY,
NCVEMBER 22, 1963, DALLAS, TEXAS__
MISCELLANEOUS, INFORMATION CONCFRNING

E

Re Bureau airtel to Dallas, 3/20/64, requesting -

photograph which had been in the possession of Secret
Service as indicated in President's Cormission letter dated

Mar~<h 18, 1964. S

_ Enclosed herewith are two Polaroid pictures
. obtained from Mrs. MARY ANN MOORMAN on March 23, 1964.

They are described as follows:

Number 1 is a photograph of very poor quality,
being extremely light, and exhibits a lower corner of the
Texas Schcol Book Depogitory Building. No view is shown

~in the photograph of the upper floors of the building,
and, particularly, the windows on the sixth floor are not
shown. The principal subject in this photograph is a
Dallas policeman on a motorcycle. No other parts of the
- Presidential motorcade are seen in the photograph. This
- photograph was the photograph Mrs. MOORMAN had turned

: over to the Secret Service on November 22, 1963, and
BN = f which has since baen returned to her. 1
1 e e “,"' ,.'«\._} (/ . ;‘ , ‘( 1
¢ ¢ e @t’“ " - /.
nﬁtxs'réﬁ’b "o ""';' -
. Y pG /34

}.

’7 e

that if not a: le at Dallas, zontact should be had with
Mrs. MARY N, MOORMAN for the purpose of obtaining the

b 2 J iy ‘ot /
£y ﬁprc{éé~ 9‘4‘& u1}' /’4, Jihow -—-Eém
“g.» eresSpecial Agent {h Charge
’Jé' {yg P“U"‘)

captaifudabienieslnt 2o TR R T S




DL 100-10451

Number 2 is a photograph taken by Mrs. MOORMAN
and was the one sold by her to Associated Press. This
photograph shows the automobile cccupied by President
KENMEDY and shows him leaning slightly to the left toward
the position in which Mrs. KENNEZDY is sitting in the car.
Mrs. MOORMAN advised that thils second photograph is the
photograph she gave to FBI Agents on the night of No-

.- vember 22, 1963, and which has since been returned to her.

Mrs. MOORMAN advised she wouid arpreciate these
ghotographs being returned to her as scon a2s they have
served their purpouse.

:. ‘Y;’."r‘ ‘—WA v""
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EARL WARREN,

Chairman
RICHARD B. RUSSELL
JOHN SHERMAN COOPER
HALE 8OGGS
GERALD R, FORD
JOHN J. McCLOY
ALLEN W.DULLES
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Prestoent’'s Coumission
ON THE
AssassiNaTioN OrF Piesipent Kexseoy
200 Maryland Ave. N.E.
Washington. N.C. 002
Teclephone §43-140

&

APR 3 19§

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover
Director, Federal Bureau
of Investigation
Department of Justice
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Hoover: L

]
I am
Mrs. Mary Ailoorman of the Presidential motorcade on
November 22, 1963, which you forwarded to the Commission
with a covering letter dated March 27, 196k4.

;'tyning herewith the two photographs taken by

You may return these photographs to lMrs. Moorman
since the Cormission has no further use for them at this
time.

Sincerely,

/@J. Lee Rankin

General Counsel

Enclosures {

L;,\P“n
X

J. LEC RANKIN.
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Mr. Betmont /.
Mr. Mohr
Mr. Casper
Aatr. Cal'aban
Mr. Conrad
Mr. Dajeoen
Mr.
Mr G .
M\%ﬂv" wz
Mé ..l@:\n.._._
Mr. Tav

Ar. Troeter .
Tele, Room . ..
Miss Hoinees
Miss Ganldy ..

.
e 4 n e o,

.

-,

L ki

L Z oy




: 4-7-64

‘ Airtel

o~ To: SAC, Dallas (89-43)
K PR
' From: Director, FBI (62-109060)«—’1,.J V //

' ::;gSé§SINATIOK.OF,PRESIDENT JOHN .FITZGERALD KENNEDY
11-22-63
DALLAS, TEXAS
MISCELLANEOUS ~ INFORMATION CONCERNING

Reurairtel 3-24-64.

By letter dated April 3, 1964, the Commission returnoed
the two photographs furnished by Mrs. Mary Ann Moorman, which
are enclosed.

The Commission advised they have no further use for
these photographs at this time and that they may now be
returned to Mrs. Moorman. :

. Dallas is instructed to immediately return the two
enclosed photographs to Mrs. Moorman. :

Enclosures (2)

KMR: jh
(4) 9n
NOTE: By letter dated 3-18-64 the President's Commission decided
to review one additional photograph taken by Mary Ann Moorman
of the Presidential motorcade on 11-22-63. Mrs. Moorman furnished
both photographs she had taken and requested they be returned as
soon as the President's Commission had finished with them. Upon
return of these photographs this: matter will be completed.

.o
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FD-36 (Rev. 5.22-64) ’
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FBI

Date: 1/18/68
\_vl @)

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIRTEL

(Priority) . i

T0: . DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060) / f
ROM: C.SAC, DALLAS (89-43) (P) W’
UBJECT: RSSASSINATION_OE*PRESIDENI-

"JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY
11/22/63 =~ T "
Y DALLAS, TEXAS

. .° .,y ' MISCELLANEOUS - INFORMATION CONCERNING

e 00: DALLAS : A

»

\
Y ’ Re Bureau airtel to Dallas dated 12/20/67,

"~ enclosing a Xerox copy of a letter dated 12/8/67, addressed |-
to Senator ROBERT F., KENNEDY from RICHAEQ_E:(SPRAGUE_and S
exhibits 1 _and 1B relating.to. photographs which were
located by SPRAGUE. e/

/

'
\\J The indices of the Dallas Office contain no
information identifiable with SPRAGUE.

LCapg

oy

The enclosures to SPRAGUE's letter have been \;U
reviewed in detail in an effort to determine if photographs
Q have previously been reviewed, and the following information
Y is set forth:

In referring to the various communications
in the comments below, the following terminology will be
used to specify the investigative file in which each '
‘. referenced communication will be found:

. CR
eJ g Miboo : Bufile 44-24016
. * :%””) A\ '
N £f\,i (ASSASSINATION FILE)  ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
(,{, R i+ JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY {
o o A : 11/22/63, DALLAS, TEXAS |
i ) g','ﬁ» VK“' - AFO

@)- Bureau ¢8 , . (Bufile 62-109060) -
2 - Dallas / :u @2_/0?060;wg;/ ; |

RPG:tlw/j
Sy . ya

N /"’ ] 16 Jan 16 160

gp Ved:- - - 4; Sent —ﬂ_M .Pen |
\ \ SMAR 459%%‘;3“ in Charge ———— .. Q\(' 3 ‘ d
oy Y . - P v ) - . BEAEES |

:-." > ° AT ‘ -H:\ "_44‘,. ,
S Al s

P M@J}} g (RUBY FILE) JACK L. RUBY, aka; ET AL

‘-3‘/' W) t

s

2
4




\.\\
\I
DL 89-43 \  —
!_;P.
. ~ “ \Eg
hoto S ] B—
No. ] Photographer : Comments :

Dallas report, 5/28/64, SA ROBERT P,
‘GEMBERLING, page & (OSWALD FILE),
discloses film obtained by FBI,
, . i New York, from Time and Life, Inc.,
o 2 New York, 12/17/63, and forwarded
ST to\FBI Laboratory, same date. Page 1
. - ; of same report discloses that on ’
S , 4/13/64, KRLD TV, Dallas, furnished —~
s e Bz wrumgernma. . Black - and -whe te copy of Dallas Cinema
T T T Associates (DCA) film, which includes
S ’7\ MARTIN film. DCA film includes film
. I by RUDYTBRENK, BRYANP-BOREN, MRS,

| \,GEORG/E\}\&KINCAID, ALAN-RHODES, ALBERT
' : “"BUNNELL, JOETBROWN, C, W TGRAY,
' mn;wé%n, DR. HOWARDTSIGLER |
. "'GEWERTZ, - CHARLES “MENTESANA,
- and LARRY.,THOMAS. See pages 7, 8 and

9, same report re DCA pbotographers.‘
—— .

. i /
‘jugh -~ TENTESANA (ERNEST

__Dallas report, 5/28/64, SA ROBERT P, ihe
/T T ""CHARLES) GEMBERLING, page 35 (OSWALD FILE),
T ———— discloses MENTESANA one of group e
S - P - furnishing film to DCA. See comments F} )
S5\ o re MARTIN, above, ';r'
! -:‘__ Q“‘v.x . 4
o ’\ )\‘B}/ Unable to identify or account for, .
. [ by )
.L) /BOND (WILMA Dallas report, 3/10/64, SA ROBERT :
M s P. GEMBERLING, page. 7 (OSWALD FILE),
: [lar discloses color slides examined by
k FBI Agents and none had Texas School

£<i' | . Book Depository in background,

\l“_ .

i\ \)%MAN (MARY ANN) Dallas report, 11/30/63, SA ROBERT P.

CoNTe o7 —- -~ GEMBERLING, page 36, (A3SASSINATION
‘ T : FILE) MOORMAN states took two photo

gave one to Secret Service and one
to FBI Agents.

-3~
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FEDE.. .. cUREAU OF mv’.};_, rSATION

Reporting Ofce Otfios of Ouigin Date . Investigutive Period
DALLAS DALLAS 11/30/63 11/23-30/63

TITLE OF CASE HANGED . , | Sepestmade by

LEE HAR OSWALD, aka L. H. Oswald, ROBERT P. GEMBERLING

i Lee Oswald, Lee H. Oswald, Leslie
Oswald, A. Hide . Hidell CHARACTER CF CAZE

11, A. J
JAlek J. Hidell, Alek James Hideil,
40, H. Lee-Alssassination.ot-President_~
g% § JOEN FITZGLRALD-KENNEDY, 11/22/63, | A¥o
Dallas, Texas {f

/7 .
- Title 18 marked changed to reflect LEE HARVEY OSWALD,
: - together with his known aliases, as the subject of thisg case,
1 /]\Kn’d-to ovgiorth the full name of the late President KENNEDY as
| JOHN  FITZGERALD KENNEDY.

- REFERENCE Lo

Bureau teletype to all SACs, 11/22/63.
A TR - /s
LEADS - ‘ “4

, All leads in this case have been set forth by teletype
! and are not being restated herein. The results of investigation
by 5. by other offices are now being received and a supplemental report
k™ ' containing the results of their investigation, together with the

.-‘h!‘ will be forthcoming as soon as possible.._ ) ' b/

%§g>// C’rZZM&#ffggnglwl oL
' Do net wrtts tn spomns below A I

$A555.L 5045

results of additional investigation being condscted at Dallas,

. 7 [
22 DEC3Y i95 s
N/
Ao -
M jee AL E 1 oy iy BT
N 81 JAN22i954 I U R
‘b 4 C’/ o W - E ‘:’ _ o~ ;.,
: ““’fﬁlr!‘-’f i s foa ‘ff-lé./.-‘&,) A » ) ’
»"lqlunr‘!d!l-lh-.-thh-d br-b'hr..-l-n-luh-n-mbha:-ﬂ d outwid ..4 - bvﬂb—;;
S - : SSarnee 7% e el



FD-302 (Rev. 3-3-39) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date ___11/23/63

ANV( )__27//”5 ’/X/
MARY RMAN, 2832 Ripplewood, telephone -

number DA 1-9390, advises that she and a fmend pamed

JEAN HILL, 9402 Bluff Creek, Dallas, Texas, watched

the President KENNEDY parade from the grassy area in the
parkway between Main and Elm Streets, and at approximately
12:25 p.m., as well as she recalls, she took a photograph
of the procession as 1t proceeded towarqlher. She took
this photograph with a polarold camera, 'and the photograph
showed the pollice motorcycle escort preceding - the
President'!s car. In the background of this photograph

she sald the Texas School Book Depository Building was
visable,.

T She took a second photograph of the President
as his automobile passed her, and Just as she snapped

the picture, she heard what she at first thought was a
firecracker and very shortly thereafter heard another
similar sound which she later determined to have been
gunfire, She knows that she heard two shots and possibly
a third shot. She recalls seeing the President "sort of
Jump" and start to slump sideways in the seat, and seems
to recall President KENNEDY's wife scream, "Hy God, he's
been shot"! -

Mrs. MOORMAN states that she and her companion
fell to the ground, but does not now recall what prompted
her to fall unless it was the reports and the commotion
in the President's car. She says she must have instinct-
ively realized that there was shooting, bdbut does not re-
call actually thinking about it. She states that she
could not determine where the shots came from, and her
next recollection 1is of people running more or less aim-
lessly, 1t seemed to her. She recalls that the President's
automobile was moving at the time she took the second -
picture, and when she heard the shots, and has the im-
pression that the car either stopped momeritarily or
hesitated and then drove off in a hurry.

She atated that as the President!'s car drove
off she s ted to leave the grassy area and was stopped 7—/
by a Mr! . ?§33§?9¥§1"9 newspaper man with the ggggnﬂadiofgffﬂ“é;“_

<Jil~n

on 11/22/63 ot Dallas e—ig File # DL 89-43 i

by Special Agent - CURTLS Lm;xjxéamm & 1-'{30(’BERT ! Date dictatad 11/23/63

This 4 t tains neither dations not conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and ls loxsed to |

e mommens b med e acstenta e acl b he dlateibniad antaide vane ccanaw
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
timg Ofics Ofice of Origin Dete . Iavestigative Peclod
DALLAS , DALLAS 12/23/83 11/22 - 12/20/83
EZOFCASE ) - Raport made by '
B Pt A | ROBERT P, GEKBERLING

LEE EARVEY OS!ALD, aka. CHARACTEROPCASE - -. -

- = -.': ) - ."- . z"‘, : _f | IS '- ‘ - - P .3

T L , . : “
¥ — ‘ . {]

REFERENCES/
—_—

‘Report of 'SA ROBERT P. GEMBERLING 11/30/63, at Dallas captioned "LEB
HARVEY OSWALD, aka,; ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN FITZGERALD '
NNEDY, 11/22/63, DALLAS, 'TEXAS, AFO"
:Roports of SA IARR.ER C. DeBRUEYS 12/2/83 and 12/8/63, at Dallas,
‘Report of S8A ROBERT P. GEKBERLING, 12/10/63, at Dallls.

At iy ok

.
LR AN L
.

Report of SA ROBERT P. GEMBERLING, 12/18/63, at Dallas captioned _
. "ASSASSINATION F PRESIDENT JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY, 12/22/63, 1
DAI.LAS TEXAS, MISCELLANEOUS - INFORI(ATIOR CONCERNING". L : ! C i
S H
. . "FC i f ': | l.] , t};ﬂ»;‘q
e A11 lcads in this case have been set forth by t-letype or |'%! P..-f
‘airfel and are not being restated herein. . . ‘__-_1. e
L . - P‘v\.
‘ b*{f One copy of this report is being furnished the New Orleans Y X
ctfice for information in view of the extensive 1nvestigution con- Lo
ductgd 1n thnt Division. R L - S - L&
ph--h’ Q—- t tCS N Py - ﬁ ’-",,l‘.}:
3] 1 @3 555 / Il
9— Burnu (105-82555) (Rl) S 3_“7 (74'1_0! 23-5 l B ;,\?{s
f 1 - x" Orleans (100-16601) oty | g / 9(7 | REC 2
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¥D-202 Mev. 3-3-39) @ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIG, - DN

- .

Date 12/12/63
" Speolal Agext 0QEE, United States Becrét Service
sos lo $t%h Ervay Staset, Pallss,” Texas, exhiblted the YoIIowing

gTep possessica
. Were ta.kan by NrE, MARY A
Texss, ‘on Novender 22, 196
JPolaraad samers,

TTTTTTT 7T The first photosnph iz ef very poor quality, bei.ns
extremely light and exhibits a lower sornée» of the Texas’ School
Book DeposIitory Ballding,” ¥o ‘'view i3 ehejm in the photograph™
¢T the upper T1o6ors of the bullding and pa.rticula.rly the windows
en the pixth flisd Toow whiah shota were Tired at President JOHN
Y. KENNEDY ofi Novimtes B2, '196€3. "The prinsipil subject in 'this
phofograph 1s a  Dallaz Poliecasn ol A maotoreysle, "No etlher ™ -
)a.rtn of the rresidm’cnl m‘;e*ude n.re seen in the photosnph.

- A ucond phctograph takem by l.rs NOORMAN was sold to.
the ‘Azsselated Praga by Mrs, NOORMAN, This photograph, a eopy
6 whish was exbititsd to 84 CRARLES T, BROWN, JR, by SA MOORE,

% Ssrvise ihish photographs
‘oommr, 2832 Ripplawcod, Dall
« Boeth photographe were made with &

of the Sssiel Sérviss, shisws the automdbile ossupled by President

- KENNRDY wich photogreph apparently was msde ghortly after '~ .
Prezident XEMNEDY wzs sithwak by a bullet f£ired by the assassin,
The Texas 8ahs0l Book Dspository Bullding does not appear in this
photograph at &1l and the entirs photograph is filled with the
view o the Prsaldentts autcarbile, The photograph shows '

Presidént KENNEDY leaning slightiy to.the left toward the posit}on

_ Ih whileh Mers, KENNEDY is sitiizg in the sar. This photograph’
‘&ppeared ‘in many newspapers throughcut the United States and the
80Py ‘exhilbited %o BA me by u NOORE esarries a Dallu, Texas
datéline of Novexher £3, 196 I. 48 indiestsd ta be a "(AP -
Wirerhots ) (ks 71555 oor) 1 Inromtian appearing under -the
photosraph .rellesta tie phete dor sts "Kaanedy hit by assassin's
bullét, ., .pheto mads By Nes,” Ma=y Ann Noormaz, wife of Dallas
Plumber, with a polarxiid samdra. ‘

—— e

12/12/63 o Dllas, Tezas | Fie g 100-10861
Wspoc’d Agent Mpm dictated 1M3é3

This docsment esutaine netther recommaendations nar conclusions of the 3[ 1t is the property of the F'B! and la lewned te

TOUr ogency; it and its centents are 20t te be diatributed sutside your ageacy.
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Date: 3/18/64 :

|

|

Transmit the following in

 (Type in plain text or code) ﬁl
|
J
1

A
VigALRTEL AIRMAIL

-4

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

DIRECTOR FBI (105=82555)

ROM s,éc DALLAS (10010461) P N
HARVEY OSWALD, AKA R / 6':4"&,~\

IS - R - CUBA

Re Bureau airtel to DL 3/9/64 requesting Dallas to
identify the '"Miss HILL," a Dallas woman with whom MARK LANE had
taped a telephone conversation on 2/18/64.

Eonlosed herewith are ten copies of a letterhead memorandum
reflecting interview with Mrs. JEAN LOLLIS HILL who is the individual
referred to in referenced Bureau airtel.

: A previous interview with JEAN HILL is reflected on page 35
pf the report of SA ROBERT P. GEMBERLING dated 11/30/63.

e ¢ C}‘ ")T;\g-’ .

"~ &,
£ - thia({xx(E%@ﬁO)
"R.- Dallas (O -
&

:vm 4 _ ' ~
S CORESaco v o T - 2677
\ Lt/ L Ve | o
] N ?_/ J-ﬂ' ﬂr’ 10 MAR 201964

.3

1 P
| 5‘{"‘,,«“ o Q.Q\:Q T Q/
’ié';“g-;-{‘;,..f;‘i:‘::—‘-i .o /

- Special Agent in Charge
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UNIT(f STATES DEPARTMENT OF ,-STICE

- FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVYESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to
. File No. Dallas, Texas

March 18, 1964

\i

- - LEE HARVEY OSWALD

In an effort to identify the "Miss Hill," a Dallas woman
who heard four to six shots at the time of the assassination of John
Fitzgefald Kennedy at Dallas, Texas, on November 22, 1963, with whom
Mark {fne, a New York attorney, had a taped telephone conversation
madé bn February 18, 1964, the following interyiew was conducted by
Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation on March 13,
1964: , i T

— '

Mrs. Jean Lollis Hill, 9402 Bluffcreek, telsphone EV 1-7419,
advised she and a friend, Mary Anp:MSorman of 2832 Ripplewood, were
in the vicinity of Main and Housfon Streets on November 22, 1963, for
approximately one and one-half hours before the arrival of President
John Fitzgerald Kennedy and his party. While waiting for the motor-
cade to arrive at this location, Mrs. Hill and Mary Ann walked around
the parkway area near the Texas School Book Depcsitory Building ia
attempts to determine the best vantage spot for taking photographs
of the President. Mrs. Hill said she recalls talking to a uniformed
policeman of the Dallas Police Department on the sidewalk near the
main entrance to the Texas School Book Depository Building. While
.conversing with the policeman, Mrs. Hill noticed an automcbile’
circling the area. windows of the vehicle were covered with card-
board and the name Yfonest Joe's .Pawn.Shop'" was painted on the side
of the car. Mrs. Hill made a remark about the automobile and the
policeman told her the driver had permissign to drive in the areas.

Just before the motorcade appeared, Mary Ann Moorman and
Mrs. Hill were standing on the lawn in the area between Main and Elm
Streets opposite the main entrance of the Texas School Book Depository
Building. Mrs. Moorman was taking photographs of the motorcade as it
came into view and when the car occupied by President Kennedy was
passing Mrs. Hill, she recalls shouting, "Hey!'" She stated President
Kennedy was looking down when she shouted, and when he turmed to look

~ { COPIES DESTROYED

2 1 FEg 231972




LEE HARVEY OSWALD

. at her a shot rang out and he slumped toward Mrs. Kennedy. Mrs.
Hill heard more shots ring out and saw the hsir on the back of
President Kennedy's head fly up. She stated she thought Mrs.
Kennedy cried out, 'Oh, my God, he's been shot!" As the President
fell forward in his seat Mrs. Hill knew he had been hit by a bullet.
Mrs. Hill statet! she heard from four to six shets in all and
believes they came from a spot just west of the Texas School Book
Depository Building. She thought'there was a/slight time interval
between the first three shots and the remaining shots.

When the firing stopred, Mrs. Hill moticed cthat evaryone
in the vicinity seemed to be in a trance wondering what had happened.
Mrs. Hill recalled it was then she noticed a white man wearing a
brown raincoat and a hat running west away from the Texas School Book
Depository Building in the direction of the railrosd tracks. She
said she does not know why but she started across the street in an
effort "to see who he was."” In so doing, she ran in froat of the
motorcycle escort following the President's car snd was ma2arly hit
by one of the policemen. Mrs. Hill said she loat tle man from view
when she looked down at what she first thought was a blced spot but
later determined to be a red snow cone. She did not get a good look
at this man, does not know who he was, and never saw him sgain. She
_ thought the man was of average height and of beavy build.

Mrs. Hill then rejoined Mrs. Moorman whare she had left her,
and they started to leave the area. They were stopped by Mr.
Featherstone, a Dallas newspaper man, who took them to the press room
at the Dallas County Sheriff's Office.

: .. Mrs. Hill stated she and Mary Ann Mcorman wers at the
Sheriff's Office for about two hours and were questioned repeatedly

by representatives of the press and various Federal and local law

enforcement officers. She said the Sheriff's Office was a scene

of extreme confusion and it was impossible to remember what questions

were asked of her by the Secret Service Agents aad Federal Bureau of

. Investigation Agents. She recalled that a man identifying himself as




LEE HARVEY OSWALD

either a Secret Sesrvice Agent or Federal Bursau of Investigation
Agent asked her what she thought when a bullet hit psar her feet
raising the dust. Mrs. Hill told bim she had no recollecticm of a
bullet hitting near her fset. Mrs. Hill told the Agents she heard
from four to six shots and heard one cf the Agents make the remark,
"There were three shots, three bullets, that's enough fcr now." She
advised that at no time did any Federal Agent or other law.enforcement
officer attémpt to tell her what she should say in regard to the

- number of shots fired or to force any other opinions upon her.

: Mrs. Hill advised that about a monéh 2g0 she received
a long distance telephepe call from Mark Lave, a New York attormey, .
who questioned her regarding the assassinstion of President Kennedy.
Mrs. Hill stated that from reading some of Lsne's ststements regarding
this conversation she determined that Lane had taken some cof her
remarks out of context, thus changing the meaning of her replies,
had anct used her full answers to srme cf the questicmns, and had
misquoted her in this conversaticn. Mrs. Hill stated Lane asked
her occupation and she replied she was a heusewife. This point was
pressed by Lane and Mrs. Hill told him she did scme substitute
teaching. Lane told her this wes grest becsuse Tiachers msde
very good witnessss.
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- FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to
, File No. Dallas, Texss
» March 18, 1964
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LEE HARVEY OSWALD

, In'an effort to identify the "Miss Hill," a Dallas woman
who heard four to six shots at the time of the assassination of John
Fitzgerald Kennedy at Dallas, Texas, on November 22, 1963, with whom
Mark Lane, a New York attorney, had a taped telephane .conversation
made on February 18, 1964, the following inter¢iew was conducted by
Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation on March 13,
1964: ‘

Mrs. Jean Lollis Hill, 9402 Bluffcreek, telsphone EV 1-7419,
advised she and a friend, Mary Ann Moorman of 2832 Ripplewood, were
in the vicinity of Main and Bouston Streets on November 22, 1963, for
approximately one and one-half hours before the arrival of President
John Fitzgerald Kennedy and his party. While waiting for the motor-
cade to arrive at this location, Mrs. Hill and Mary Ann walked around
the parkway area near the Texas School Book Depecsitory Building in
attempts to determine the best vantage spot for taking photographs
of the President. Mrs. Hill said she recalls talking to a uniformed
policeman of the Dallas Police Department on the sidewalk near the

‘main entrance to the Texas School Book Depository Building. While
.conversing with the policeman, Mrs. Hill noticed an automobile
circling the area. The windows of the vehicle were covered with card-
board and the name "Honest Joe's Pawn Shop" was painted on the side
of the car. Mrs. Hill made a remark about the autocmobile and the
policeman told her the driver had permission to drive in the area.

Just before the motorcade appeared, Mary Ann Moorman and
Mrs. Hill were standing on the lawn in the area between Main and Elm
Streets opposite the main entrance of the Texas School Book Depository
Building. Mrs. Moorman was taking photograpks of the motorcade as it
came into view and when the car occupied by President Kesunedy was
passing Mrs. Hill, she recalls shouting, "Hey." She stated President
Kennedy was looking down when she shouted, and when he turned to look
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. Special Agent Robert P, Gemberling dated November 30,

" Genmeral Counsel - :
’Thgeg;esidgﬁges CannissionREG:a ,/414:’4~— é? Z

» interview with Jean Hill who was present with Mary Ann

Z

[

> & tape recording of a telephone conversation with' one __ % %:‘;:
. Miss Hill who claimed to have heard four to sixékhots<ht < ./

9402 Bluffcreek, Dallas, Texas.

Mr. Shrocdoer
M. DNaupach

O ) 1 My, Delmont
; 1 Mr. Rosen
. 1 MNr. llalley
1
1

| " April 2, 1964 | '
BY COURIER SERVICE

Honorable J. Lee nankin J\S-g /2é77 f~.

200 Maryland Averue, Northeast
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Rankin:
Your attention is directed to the report of
1963, page 35, which sets forth the results of an

Moorman in Dallas, Texas, on November 22, 1963, when -

President Kennedy was assassinated. -
Subsequent to this interview Mr. Mark Lane, '~

& New York attorney, at a meeting sponsored by the 98] ‘é

"National Guardian" in New fork City on February 18,

1964, entitled "An Inquiry Into The Oswald Case,” pla.y‘é‘d

¥l
the time of the assassination of President xennedy. "3 e

Enclosed for your information are touﬂcoﬁes }q-:.;;
of a memorandum dated March 18, 1964, captioned, A
"Lee Harvey Oswald,” which contains the results ot,_ﬂa

rrzeinterviev with Mrs. Jean Lollis Hill who resides at,

\: w .
%. ‘;: g
>

% This Bureau is currently conducting additionsl

PR

“olsow
t»lmopt

investigation endeavoring to identify an individual
observed by Mrs., Hill running west away from the Texas
8chool Book Depository Bu:l].dlng folloving the shaooting.
BRI -
When the results i this 1nves1tigat én are
receivedA they will be furnished to you.

m.. - g SO E . :

Callonom, __L_RG;Z-109050 - e f'l bn 'e!sucerely yours —_ L

o - i 62-109090. (Pres:.dent’s Commission) _

FZIT—"1 - 105-82555 (Leg Harvéy. OSw d)slil 7[/}7

S 172 Mr, J. M. Sizoo n:-. i - 5y

By 1 - Mr 'R. E. Lenihan P\ r v KMR: vlm‘/‘) -

Em.:f"' "~ Bnclostres (4) ' an» Wi ’
‘Q\eﬂm‘:‘ rmereewe ] SEE,NOTE PAGE TVO, -

mmv‘wtkm hd\&v -w‘l‘i‘!"h il TS *..',;;_Wf "‘ 5 ﬁ_"i‘y



NOTE: . » :
A A meetxng was’ held on 2/18/64 at the town hall
“in New ‘York City sponsored by the "National Guardian"
where Mark Lane, voluntary defense attorney for Lee
Harvey Oswald, criticized investigation conducted by the
FBi and Secret Service. He played a tape recording of
a tellephone conversation made 2/18/64 with Mrs. Hill.
-Dallas was instructed by airtel 3,4/64 to identify and
..interview Mrs. Hill. Dallas did:locate and identify
7 Mrs.-Hill and submitted results of interview. However, - ..
‘in her”interview she commented she- obsdrved a:- white man '
wearing a brown raincoat and hat running away from the
Texas School Book Depository Building in the direction
of the railroad tracks. She described him as 2 wman of
average height and heavy build, and she did not get a
good look at him, does not know who he was and never
saw him again. DBureau files do not reveal the 1dent1ty

"+ of this individual or whether he has been previously °

identified and interviewed. To fully resolve this, .
Dallas has been instructed to conduct appropriate 1nqu1r1es
however, the results of Mrs. Hill's re-interview are being
furnished to the Commission indicating additional
investigation is being conducted in this matter.
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Encloesed herewith and attached to appropriate copies of: K}?
this repecrt for the Bureau are three photographs each of Exhibits: k 3
p-1¢7, p-101, D-118, D-150, D-155, D-193, D-194 and D-195. \.~

\

Also enclosed for the Bureau are three copies each of
immr Polaroid prints showing entrance wound in right side of head

_of rallas Police Officer J. D. TIPPIT 2nd the other three showing ;F&.
the bedy wcunds in the upper body of Qifficer TIPPIT. All three tli
. coples of theaze four Polaroid prints are being enclosed with the -

Ipuresu’s cnpy nf this report as no exhlbit number has as yet Dbeen
\given to these prints and it is not known whether the Bureau will
‘desire to furnish same to the Presid:snt's Commission.
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Date ___3/24/64

e

‘ . ,L-’./','/"»“"‘-’-
Mrs. MARY ANNﬁﬁabRMAN, 2932 Ripplewood, made avallabls
the following-~described’ photographs taken by her with a Polaroid
camera on MNovember 22, 1963:

y -
1

|
i
i
|
!

Number 1 is a photograph of very poor quality, being
extremely light, and exhibits a lower corner of the Texas School
Bgok Depository Building. No view is shown in the phrtograph of
the upper flcors of the building, and, particularly, the windows
on the sixth floor are not shown. The principal subject in this
photograph is a Dallas policeman on a motorcycle. No other parts ,
cf the Presidential mctorcade are seen in the photograph. This
pPhotograrh was the photograph Mrs. MOORMAN had turned over to the
Secret Service on Novembar 22, 1963, and whiéh has since been rs&-
turned to her.

Numbar 2 is a photograph taken by Mrs. MOORMAN and was
the cne s0l4d by her to Assoclated Press. This photograph shows
the automobile occupied by President KENNEDY and shows him
leaning s3lightly to the left toward the position in which Mre.
REMNNEDY iz sitting in the car. Mra. MOORMAN advised that this
gecond photograph is the photograph she gave to FBI Agents on
the night of November 22, 1963, and which has since been raturned
to her.

Mrs. MOORMAN 5dvised she would appreciate these
photograrhs keing returnad ts her 23 soon as they have servad
their purprse.

on 3/23/64 at _Dallzs, Texas

_ File # DL 10C-1G461

P -
-"¢2 Date dictated 3/24/84

by Special Agent CHARLES T. BROWN, JR./ds

Thia document contains neither reccmmendations nor aonclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FB{ ond s loaned to
your agency: it ard ita coatents are not te be distributed outside your ageacy.
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Date _ 3/L7/64
Vi . L il i

Mrs. -JEAN LOLLISjEILL, 24 2. 8luffcresk, telezhone
By 1-7419, advisad that she and a friend, MARY ANN MCCRMAN
cf 2922 Ripplswcod, wers in the vicinity of Main and Houston
Strests cn Novsmber 22, 1963, for aprproximatsly cne and one-
half hours bef~ra the arrival of Preaident JOEN F. KENNEDY and
his party. While waiting for the moitmrcade to arrive at this
lccation, Mrs. HILL and MARY ANN walked around the parkway
arca neazr ks Texas School Book Depcsitory Bullding in attempts
te detsrmine the bast vantaga spot for taking photographs of
the President., Mrs. HILL said she recalls talking to a
uniformed pbliceman of the Dallas Police Department on the
gidew21X near the main entrance to the Texas School Book
Despraitcry Building. While cnnversing with the policeman,
Mrs. HILL noticed an autcmobile circling the area. The windows
3£ +hs vehicle weara covered with cardvoard and the name "Honesk
Jra’a Fawn Sheop" wias painted on the side of the car. Mrs. BILL
made a remark about the automobile 2nd the policeman told her
the driver had rermission to drive .in the area.

Voge

:
,v

Jus* before the motorcade appeared, MARY ANN MCORMAN
and Mrs., EILL ware standing on the lawn in the area betwsen
Main and Elm Streets cppssite the main entrance <£ the Texas
Schonl Book Deprsitory Building. Mrs. MOORMAN was taking
photograrhs o€ *he motorcade as it came into vieaw and when the
car occupled by President KENNEDY was passing Mrs. HILL, she
recalls szhouting, "Hey!" She stated that President KENNEDY
wae lerking down when she shouted, an? when he turned to loock
at her a sho% rsng out and he slumpad towards Mr3. KENNEDY.
Mr3. HILL heard more shots ring ou*: ard saw the hair cn the
back cf Tresidernt KENNEDY'3 head fly up. She stated she thought
Mrs. KENNEDY cried out, "Oh, my God, he's been shot:"” As the
Prasident fell forward in his seat Mrs. HILL knew he had been
hit by a bullet. Mrs. HILL stated zhs heard from four to six
sho*s in all and belisvea they cam2 from a spot just west of
the Texas School Book Depository Building. She thought there
was a slight time interval between the first three shots and
the remaining shots.

b

on 3/13/64 o Dallas, Texas File # DL 89-43
BE. J. RCBERTSON and T 9 £
by Special Agent _THOMAS T, TRETTIS, JR./4s "'’ Date dictated 3/15/64 .

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBl. It is the property of the FB! and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed cutside your aqency.
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When the firing stopped, Mrs. HILL noticed that
everyone in the vicinity sesmed to be in a trance wendering
what had happsned. Mra. HZLL recalled it was then that she
noticed a white man wearing a brown raincoat and a hat
running west away from the Texas School Book Depository
Building in the direction of the railroad tracks. She said
she dces not know why but she started across the street in
an effort "tn ses who he was". In =20 doing she ran in front
- of the motorcycle escort following the President’'s car and

was nearly hit by one of the policemen. Mra,/ HILL said she
lcst the man from view when she locked down at what she first
thought was a blood spot but later determined to be a red snow
cone. She did not get a good look at this man, does not know
who he was, and never saw him again. She thought the man was
of average height and of heavy build.

Mr3. HILL *hen rejoined Mrs. MOORMAN where she had
laft her, and they started to leava the area. They were. stopred
by Mr. FEATHERSTONE, a Dallas newspaper man, who took them to
+tha prezs rceom at the Dallas County Sheriff's Office.

Mrs. HILL stated that she and MARY ANN MCORMAN were
at the Sheriff's Office for about twn hours and were questioned
repsatadly by representatives of the press and various Federal
and loc2l law enforcament officers. She said the sheriff's
Qffice was a acene of extreme confusion and it was impossible
t2 remember what questions were asked of her by the Secret
Service Agents and FBI Agents. She recalled that a man
identifying himself as either a Secret Service Agent or FBI Agent
askad her what she thought when a bullet hit near her feet
raising the dust. Mrs. SILL told him she had no recollection of
a bullet hitting near her feet. Mrs. HILL told the Agents she
heard from four to six shots and heard one of the agents make
the remark "there were three shots, three bullets, that's encugh
for now". She advised that at no time did any Federal Agent or
other law enforceament officer attempt to tell her what she
should say in regard to the number of shots firsd or to force
any other cpinions upon her.
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